MARQUETTE
HOUSING
COMMISSION

MEETING AGENDA

The Marquette Housing Commission hereby gives public notice of a meeting scheduled for Tuesday, March 28, 2023 at
2:00 P.M. in the Pine Ridge conference room.

1) Roll Call
2) Approval of Agenda (page 1)
3) Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes-November (page 2,3)

4)  Public Comment

5) Consent Agenda

a) Executive Director’s Report ' (page 4)

b) Youth and Family Center Report (page 5)

c¢) Financials-February (page 6-11)
d) Approval of checks _ (page 12-14)
e) Cash Position Statement (page 15)

f) Housing Choice Voucher Progress Report (page 16)

6) Communications

7) Old Business
a) Venture Motel update

8) New Business
9) Commissioner Comments
10) Public Comment

11) Adjournment

Mission
To provide and maintain quality, affordable housing free from discrimination.



MARQUETTE HOUSING COMMISSION
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
February 28, 2023
The meeting was called to order at 12:00 pm.
1) Roll Call
Present: Stark, Metz, Rose, and Maki
Absent: None
2) Approval of Agenda: Motion made by Metz so moved by Rose, to approve the agenda as
presented with the addition to adding CAAM under 6) Communications
3) Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Motion made Metz, so moved by Rose, to
approve the November 22, 2022 minutes.
4) Public Comment: Tenant was told they would be added to the agenda and because they
are not, they realize they only have three minutes to speak. They provided copies of HUD
CFR handbook, fact sheets of tenants’ rights, and resignation letter from secretary of
Resident Council. Pets are not on a leash, illegal substances not being addressed; all
which disrupts the livelihood of the tenants. Only asking for cooperation from
management.
5) Consent Agenda
(a) Executive Director’s Report
Staff:
> Apartment manager and occupancy specialists are working on reorganizing
tenant files.
Vacancies:

» Lake Superior Village: 0 - They are transferring two families from a 3BR to a
2BR.

> Pine Ridge Marquette: 0 - One eviction that has been in the process since
November.

Executive Director:

» The MSHDA loans for both properties have been closed.

» The audit for MSHDA for both projects has been completed. Pine Ridge’s
audit has been submitted. Lake Superior Village audit is waiting for a letter
from the lawyer representing AHSUP in the lawsuit regarding a tenant falling
during construction

» Attended the Michigan NAHRO conference in Gaylord. My term as President
is up September 2023. |

> Working on completing the necessary 40 hours of course work for my real
estate license.

» Submitted the required annual management forms to MSHDA.

> Need to determine if MHC can end compliance contract with KMG Prestige.
Commissioner asked to reiterat_ed the reason we submit files to KMG before
Cinnaire is to add the extra protection that we are compliant.

> Participating in discussions with local agencies about developing permanent
supportive housing.



6)

7)

9)

(b) Youth and Family Center Report — December through February activities
reported. '

(c) Financials — January 2023 We have a budget in place. No capital
expenditures. Budget column is yearly.

(d) Approval of checks — Voided checks were due to new printer adjustments.
Credit card services questioned. Understands now that HAP checks are for
the vouchers.

(e) Cash Position Statement — CD moved from line 1 to line 3. Add CD
percentage to repotrt.

(f) Housing Choice Voucher Progress Report — Showed two year tool and
how the yearly amounts change periodically within one year.
Motion made by Metz, seconded by Rose, to approve the Executive Director’s report.

Communications

(a) Participation in CEDAM and PHADA — Board would like to participate in both.

(b) CAAM email ~ Requirement to implement a plan so everybody has access to the
information, It is okay for CAAM and MHC to write a grant to develop for the
program. Motion made by Metz, seconded by Rose, to agree with CAAM.email.

Old Business

New Business

a) Strategic planning review — Motion made by Metz, seconded by Rose, to approve the
strategic plan as written. Board wants the plan on our website and added to Old
Business on the agenda.

b) Strategic planning client satisfaction survey — E.D. will resend the survey so board
members may submit to the strategic planner.

¢) Annual funding to Youth and Family Center — Motion made by Metz, seconded by
Rose, to provide the Y&F Center $25,000 per year. Need to add a budget line for
Y&F, In the future this will be given at the start of each year with the possibility of
changing the amount given.

d) Resolution 2023-1 Personnel Policy — Motion made by Rose, seconded by Metz, to
approve the Personnel Policy. Motion passes.

e) Resolution 2023-2 Utility Policy — Motion made by Metz, seconded by Rose, to
approve the Utility Allowances.

f) Meeting with owner of Venture Motel

g) Meeting day and time

Commissioner Comments: Rose — No comment, Metz — would like to know about having

the rules specified by AHSUP, not MHC.

10) Public Comment — Clarification of not adding Resident Council to the agenda
11) Adjoumment at 3 45 pm

WV"MW / /I/LUL éjB'QB
1gnatuie Date

/




6)

7)
8)

9)

(b) Youth and Family Center Report — December through February activities
reported. :

(c) Financials — January 2023We have a budget in place. No capital
expenditures. Budget column is yearly.

(d) Approval of checks — Voided checks were due to new printer adjustments.
Credit card services questioned. Understands now that HAP checks are for

the vouchers. :
(e) Cash Position Statement — CD moved from line 1 to line 3. Add CD

percentage to report.

(f) Housing Choice Voucher Progress Report — Showed two year tool and
how the yearly amounts change periodically within one year.

Motion made by Metz, seconded by Rose, to approve the Executive Director’s report.

Communications

(a) Participation in CEDAM and PHADA - Board would like to participate in both.

(b) CAAM email — Requirement to implement a plan so everybody has access to the
information. It is okay for CAAM and MHC to write a grant to develop for the
program. Motion made by Metz, seconded by Rose, to agree with CAAM.email.

Old Business '

New Business

a) Strategic planning review — Motion made by Metz, seconded by Rose, to approve the
strategic plan as written. Board wants the plan on our website and added to Old
Business on the agenda.

b) Strategic planning client satisfaction survey — E.D. will resend the survey so board
members may submit to the strategic planner.

¢) Annual funding to Youth and Family Center ~ Motion made by Metz, seconded by
Rose, to provide the Y&F Center $25,000 per year. Need to add a budget line for
Y&F. In the future this will be given at the start of each year with the possibility of
changing the amount given. _

d) Resolution 2023-1 Personnel Policy — Motion made by Rose, seconded by Metz, to
approve the Personnel Policy. Motion passes.

e) Resolution 2023-2 Utility Policy — Motion made by Metz, seconded by Rose, to
approve the Utility Allowances.

f) Meeting with owner of Venture Motel

g) Meeting day and time

Commissioner Comments: Rose — No comment, Metz — would like to know about having

the rules specified by AHSUP, not MHC.

10) Public Comment — Clarification of not adding Resident Council to the agenda
11) Adjournment at 3:45 pm

Signature Date



MARQUETTE
HOUSING
COMMISSION

-
-

2

March 24, 2023

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM: Sharon L. Maki, Director
SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Report

Pine Ridge Marquette:

>
S

>

Apartment manager and occupancy specialists are working reorganizing files.
Maintenance issues include issues with the front door not opening correctly and roof fan
noise. Both issues have been referred out and resolved.

Vacancies: 1-end of the month transfer LSV; 1 eviction in process since November,
hearing date on 4/6

Lake Superior Village:

>
>

»

Apartment manager and occupancy specialists are working reorganizing files.
Management require over housed tenants to transfer to correctly sized units. This is
resulting in vacancies taking longer to fill than normal.

Vacancies: 1 4-bedroom-transfer to 3 BR

Executive Director:

>

S
>

Annual audits were submitted to MSHDA and received by MHC. There were no findings
or areas of concern noted.

Working on completing the necessary 40 hours of course work for my real estate license.
MHC can end compliance contract with KMG Prestige with a 60-day notice. I have
requested a 30 notice. As soon as I receive a response, 1 will be sending out a letter
terminating the contract.

The owner of the Venture Motel has given a $1.3 million purchase price. The property is
valued at $446,000.

A Request for Proposals has been sent out to project base eight (8) vouchers.

Response to tenant concerns at previous meeting: The Executive Director, Management
staff, and Service Coordinator have not received any complaints from tenants or the
resident council regarding issues addressed by the tenant. When complaints are received
management addresses them via conversation with tenant and/or lease violation. Tenant
and the resident council are not made aware of the actions taken once the complaint is
received. The Grievance Procedure is being reviewed by the ED and two Commissioners.
Once reviewed and updated, the procedure will be posted in multiple places throughout the
building and our website



Youth and Family Center

March report:

- We've applied for 3 grants with another 4 due by mid-April.

- We are running a Spring Program this next week. It will mainly be for testing if the new
hours and schedule will work this summer.

- We are hosting a Free Shopping Spree for all LSV residents on Wednesday the 29* from 3-
S5pm. All families who show up will get any clothing, winter gear, and living space
necessities they need for free, '

We are making Maple Syrup and coloring eggs during our Spring Break Program activities!



PRM Limited Dividend Housing Association LP

Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 2 Months Ended February 28, 2023

Operating Income

Rental Income
5120 - Rental Income- Apartments
5121 - Rental Assistance Payments
5200 - Vacancy Loss
5300 - Bad Debt/Former Residents

Total Rental Income

Financial Income
5410 - Interest on General Fund
5420 - Interest on S/D Fund

5430 - Interest on Taxes/Insurance Reserve
5440 - Interest on Replacemenl Reserve
5460 - Interest on General Operating Reserve

5480 - Interest on ORC Reserve
Total Financial Income

Other Income

5910 - Laundry and Vending Revenue

5920 - Tenant Charges

5970 - Bad Debt Recovery
5980 - Rooftop Rental

5990 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Other Income

Total Operating Income

Operating Expenses
Project Expenses
Rent Expenses
6210 - Advertising
Total Rent Expenses

Administration
6310 - Office Salaries
6311 - Office Supplies and Expense
6315 - Staff Training
6320 - Management Fees
6330 - Legal Expense
6360 - Telephone
6390.1 - Bank Service Charges
6390.2 - TRACS- ShofCorp
6392 - Service Coordinator
6393 - Resident Services

Total Administration

1 Month Ended

2 Months Ended

- February 28, 2023 February 28, 2023 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
3 46,854.00 % 94,049.00 557,280 $ 463,231.00
46,921.00 94,289.00 567,600 473,311.00
(48.00) (370.00) (1,250) (880.00)
0.00 0.00 (500) (500.00)

$ 93,727.00 § 187,968.00 1,123,130 § 935,162.00
$ 42355 % 971.81 140 $ (831.81)
2.88 6.06 2 (4.06)
75.51 143.41 6 (137.41)
2,848.27 5,977.06 1,210 (4,767.06)
1,226.85 2,580.55 530 (2,050.55)
8.55 17.98 12 (5.98)
$ 458561 § 9,696.87 1,900 §$ (7,796.87)
*$ 0.00 § 1,749.40 9,300 § 7,550.60
0.00 258.00 500 242,00
0.00 20.00 0 (20.00)
1,161.25 2,322.50 18,000 15,677.50
0.00 6,058.13 0 (6,058.13)

$ 1,161.25 $ 10,408.03 27,800 § 17,391.97
% 00,473.86 § 208,072.80 1,152,830 § 944 757.10
$ 000 § 0.00 450 § 450.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 450 § 450.00
$ 7.030.41 $ 14,606.81 89,100 § 74,493.19
2,783.01 3,807.54 0 (3,807.54)
108.68 108.68 0 (108.68)
7,128.00 14,256.00 98,700 84,444.00
739.26 1,725.88 0 (1,725.88)
1,001.06 1,801.36 10,000 8,198.64
40.00 50.00 0 (50.00)
122.00 244.00 0 (244.00)
2,880.00 6,140.00 37,634 31,494.00
(3.80) 534.31 0 (534.31)
$ 21,82861 §$ 43,274.58 235434 § 192,169.42




PRM Limited Dividend Housing Association LP
Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 2 Months Ended February 28, 2023

Operational Expenses
6510 - Maintenance Payroll
6515 - Supplies
6620.02 - Heating & Cooling Contracts
6520.04 - Elevator Maintenance Contracts
6520.09 - Exterminating Contracts
6520.11 - Routine Maintenance Contracts
6520.12 - Miscelianeous Contracts
6525 - Garbage and Trash Removal

Total Operational Expenses
Utilities

6450 - Electricity

6451 - Water

6452 - Gas

6453 - Sewer
Total Utilities

Depreciation/Amortization Expense
Total Depreciation/Amortization Expense

Taxes and Insurance
6710 - Payment in Lieu of Taxes
6711 - Payroll Taxes
6720 - Property and Liability Insurance
6723 - Other Employee Benefits

Total Taxes and Insurance

Financial Expenses
6820 - Interest on Mortgage Payable
6850 - Interest on Loan Payable

Total Financial Expenses
Total Project Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Other Payments - Memorandum
7510 - Tax Escrow Deposits

7515 - Insurance Escrow Deposits
7520 - Replacement Reserve Deposits
7590 - Operating Expenditures- Contra

Total Memorandum Accounts

1 Month Ended

2 Months Ended

" February 28, 2023 Eebruary 28, 2023 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
$ 6,749.36 $ 14,345.57 % 87,189 % 72,843.43
2,886.92 3,830.65 0 (3,830.65)
569.90 569.90 0 (569.90)

4,360.47 5,042.97 8,200 3,157.03

267.11 1,723.11 3,000 1,276.89
1,270.19 2,540.38 0 (2,540.38)
633.25 2,801.04 0 (2,801.04)

945.14 2,088.28 9,900 7,.811.71

5 17,682.34 § 32,94191 § 108,289 § 75,347.09
$ 5657.18 § 11.689.86 $ 60,000 $ 48,310.14
1,633.15 3,229.10 25,790 22,560.90

6,880.36 15,282.87 42,000 26,717.13

2,648.30 5,236.20 69,510 64,273.80

$ 16,818.99 § - 35,438.03 §$ 197,300 $ 161,861.97
$ 000 $ 000 § 0 $ 0.00
3 1,199.48 § 232084 $ 0 s (2,329.64)
1,285.16 2,645.74 17,115 14,469.26
2,459.07 4,918.14 0 (4,918.14)

10,558.94 15,795.38 28,560 12,764.62

$ 15502.65 $ 25,688.90 % 45675 § 19,986.10
$ 0.00 §$ 0.00 % 345767 % 345,767.00
1,153.33 2,306.66 0 (2,306.66)

$ 1,153.33 § - 2,306.66 $ 345,767 $ 343,460.34
§ 72985082 § 139,650.08 % 932,915 $ 793,264.92
§ 2648794 § 6842282 § 219,915 § 151,492.18
$ 1,600.00 $ 4,800.00 $ 14,460 $ 9,660.00
2,265.78 6,797.34 46,892 40,094.66

3,500.00 10,500.00 42,000 31,500.00
 (7,365.78) (22,097.34) (103,352) (81,254.66)

5 000 $ 0.00 $ 09 0.00




LSV Limited Dividend Housing Association LP
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 2 Months Ended February 28, 2023

1 Month Ended 2 Months Ended
February 28, 2023 February 28, 2023 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER

Operating Income
Rental Income

5120 - Rental Income- Apartments $ 53,484.00 $ 106,945.00 % 550,620 $ 443,675.00

5121 - Rental Assistance Payments ) 68,028.00 134,992.00 845,316 710,324.00

5200 - Vacancy Loss (2,856.00) (4,469.00) (8,700) (4,231.00)

5300 - Bad Deb{/Former Residents 0.00 0.00 (4,500) (4,500.00)
Total Rental Income $ 118,656.00 $ 237,468.00 $ 1,382,736 $  1,145,268.00
Financial Income

5410 - Interest on General Fund $ 425.16 $ 1,034.90 § 140 $ (894.90)

5420 - Inlerest on $/D Fund 1.94 3.88 1 (2.88)

5430 - Inlerest on Taxes/Insurance Reserve 82.23 150.27 10 (140.27)

5440 - Interest on Replacement Reserve 1,062.53 2,223.34 600 (1,623.34)

5460 - Interest on General Operating Reserve 1.427.97 3,003.58 860 (2,143.58)

5485 - Inlerest on ORC . 9.02 18.97 0 (18.97)
Total Financial Income $ 3,008.85 § 6,434.94 $ 1611 § (4,823.94)
Other Income

5920 - Tenant Charges 3 0.00 $ 568.44 $ 3,000 § 2,431.56
Total Other Income $ 0.00 % 568.44 $ 3,000 § 2,431.56
Total Operating Income $ 121,664.85 § 244,471.38 $ 1,387,347 $  1,142,875.62
Operating Expenses

Project Expenses

Rent Expenses

6210 - Advertising $ 000 $ 0.00 § 1,000 $ 1,000.00
Total Rent Expenses $ 0.00 % 0.00 $ 1,000 $ 1,000.00
Administration

6310 - Office Salaries $ 7,350.40 $ 15,725.82 § 98,200 § 82,474.18

6311 - Office Supplies and Expense 961.58 2,272.36 21,280 19,007.64

6315 - Staff Training . 104.50 104.50 6,160 6,055.50

6320 - Management Fees 5,906.00 11,812.00 81,780 69,968.00

6325 - Travel Expense 0.00 0.00 2,550 2,550.00

6330 - Legal Expense 0.00 2,882.89 4,000 1,117.11

6350 - Auditing ' 0.00 0.00 11,400 11,400.00

6360 - Telephone 421.69 790.22 5,000 4,209.78

6380 - Bad Debts 0.00 0.00 13,200 13,200.00

6390.1 - Bank Service Charges 10.00 50.00 740 690.00

6390.2 - TRACS- ShofCorp 102.00 204.00 2,070 1,866.00

6392 - Service Coordinator 720.00 1,535.00 10,594 9,059.00

6393 - Resident Services ) 0.00 0.00 25,000 25,000.00
Total Administration $ 15,576.17 § 35376.79 § 281,974 § 246,597.21




LSV Limited Dividend Housing Association LP
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 2 Months Ended February 28, 2023

Operational Expenses
6510 - Maintenance Payroll
6515 - Supplies
6520.02 - Heating & Cooling Contracts
6520.07 - Electrical Contracts
6520.08 - Plumbing Contracts
6520.11 - Routine Maintenance Contracts
65620.12 - Miscellaneous Contracts
6525 - Garbage and Trash Removal

Total Operational Expenses

Utilities
6450 - Electricity
6451 - Water
6452 - Gas
6453 - Sewer

Total Utilities

Depreciation/Amortization Expense

Total Depreciation/Amortization Expense

Taxes and Insurance
6710 - Payment in Lieu of Taxes
6711 - Payroll Taxes
6720 - Property and Liability Insurance
6722 - Workmen's Compensation
6723 - Other Employee Benefits

Total Taxes and Insurance

Financial Expenses
6820 - Interest on Mortgage Payable
6850 - Interest on Loan Payable

Total Financial Expenses

Total Project Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Other Payments - Memorandum
7510 - Tax Escrow Deposits
7515 - Insurance Escrow Deposits
7520 - Replacement Reserve Deposits
7590 - Operating Expenditures- Contra

Total Other Payments - Memorandum

1 Month Ended

2 Months Ended

February 28, 2023 February 28, 2023 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
$ 725123 § 15,165.84 §$ 85931 § 70,765.16
1,400.06 2,735.23 20,960 18,224.77

0.00 0.00 500 500.00

0.00 0.00 500 500.00

230.00 230.00 1,000 770.00

0.00 210.00 3,600 3,390.00

0.00 87.75 9,440 9,352.25

1,376.01 2,752.02 19,000 16.247.98

$ 10,257.30 § 21,180.84 §$ 140,931 & 119,750.16
$ 10,596.41 § 21,114.86 § 100,000 $ 78,885.14
3,691.94 7,383.89 41,130 33,746.11

10,621.11 23,928.30 87,000 63,071.70

5,812.38 11,624.76 65,870 54,245.24

$ 30,721.84 % 64,051.81 § 204,000 § 229,948.19
$ 0.00 % 0.00 § 0§ 0.00
$ 796.26 % 1,636.97 § 09 (1,536.97)
1,163.50 2,650.20 15,500 12,849.80

4,577.02 9,154.04 0 (9,154.04)

0.00 0.00 1,000 1,000.00

10,880.18 18,647.95 103,691 85,043.05

$ 1741695 § 31,989.16 § 120,191 § 88,201.84
$ 000 $ 0.00 % 322,000 $ 322,000.00
941.56 1,883.12 5,350 3,466.88

-$ 94156 § . 1,883.12 % 327,350 $ 325,466.88
$ 74913.82 § 154.481.72 § 1165446 § 1,010,964.28
§ 46,751.03 § 89,989.66 & 221901 8§ 131.811.34
$ 1,250.00 $ ° 3,750.00 § 15,000 $ 11,250.00
4,436.45 13,308.35 53,232 39,922.65

2,900.00 8,700.00 34,800 26,100.00
(8,586.45) (25,759.35) (103,032) (77,272.85)

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 0 % 0.00




Marquette Housing Commission
Business Activities
income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 5 Months Ended February 28, 2023

1 Month Ended 5 Months Ended
Eebruary 28, 2023 February 28, 2023 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
Operating Income
Rental Income
Total Rental Income $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0% 0.00
Revenues - HUD PHA GRANTS
Total HUD PHA GRANTS $ 0.00 § 0.00 § 0§ 0.00
Nonrental Income
3610 - Interest Income $ 2,020.61 $ 8,987.38 § 1,080 § (7,917.38)
3690.1 - Non-Tenant Income 20.00 611,973.53 30,000 (5681,973.53)
3693 - Management Fees- PRM - 7,128.00 32,946.00 79,205 46,259.00
3694 - Management Fees- LSV 5,906.00 27,298.00 65,628 38,330.00
Total Nonrental Income $ 15,074.61 § 681,214.91 § 175813 § (505,301.91)
Total Operating Income $ 1507461 § 681,214.91 § 175,913 § (505,301.91)
Operating Expenses
Routine Expense
Administration
4110 - Administrative Salaries $ 9,097.40 $ 37,061.04 $ 111,495 $ 74,433.96
4130 - Legal Expense 0.00 100.00 200 100.00
4140 - Staff Training 364.00 2,128.79 750 (1,378.79)
4150 - Travel Expense 866.62 1,142.62 7,000 5,857.38
4170 - Accounting Fees 2,549.00 11,073.50 19,440 8,366.50
4171 - Auditing 0.00 0.00 9,000 9,000.00
4182 - Employee Benefits - Admin 11,471.83 44,264.87 52,500 8,235.13
4185 - Telephone 138.84 694.60 2,000 1,305.40
4190.2 - Membership Dues & Fees 305.00 828.74 700 (128.74)
4190.3 - Admin Service Contracts 2,747.34 11,536.06 5,000 (6,536.06)
4190.4 - Office Supplies 383.09 1,076.33 500 (576.33)
4190.5 - Other Sundry 1,076.63 5,406.32 500 (4,906.32)
Total Administration $ 28,999.75 $ 115,312.87 $ 209,085 $ 93,772.13
Tenant Services
Total Tenant Services $ 0.00 % 0.00 $ 0 3 0.00




Marquette Housing Commission
Business Activities
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 5 Months Ended February 28, 2023

1 Month Ended 5 Months Ended
February 28, 2023 February 28, 2023 BUDGET +*QVER/UNDER
Utilities
Total Utilities $ 0.00 § 0.00 % 03 060
Ordinary Maint. & Operations
4420 - Materials $ 209.51 $ 209.51 § 0 93 (209.51)
4433 - Employee Benefils - Maint. 0.00 72.00 0 (72.00)
Total Ordinary Maint. & Oper $ 20951 % 281.51 § 0 s (281.51)
General Expense
4510.2 - Liability Insurance $ 183.16 $ 916.13 $ 1,159 § 242.87
4510.3 - Workmen's Compensation ) 491.33 2,456.66 0 (2,456.66)
4510.4 - All Other Insurance 0.00 0.00 3,318 3,318.00
Total General Expense $ 674.49 §$ 337279 § 4477 § 1,104.21
Total Routine Expense $ 29,883.75 $ 118,967.17 § 213,562 § 94,594.83
Non-Routine Expense
Extraordinary Maintenance
Total Extraordinary Maintenance 0.00 $ 0.00 § 0 8 0.00
Casualty Losses-Not Cap.
Total Casualty Losses $ 0.00 § 0.00 $ 0 3 0.00
Total Non-Routine Expense $ 0,00 § 0.00 § 0 3 0.00
Total Operating Expenses $ 29,883.75 § 118,967.17 §$ 213,562 $ 94,594.83
Operating Income (Loss) § (14,809.14) $ 562,247.74 § (37,648) § (599,896.74)
Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation Expense $ 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ 0 ¢ 0.00
Surplus Credits & Charges
Total Surplus Credits & Charges  § 0.00 % 0.00 § o $ 0.00
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures $ 0.00 § 0.00 § U 0.00
Other Financial Items ,
Total Other Financial items $ 0.00 % 0.00 $ 03 0.00

GAAP Net |ncome (Loss) $ “4,80914) i$ 562,247.74 % (37.649) 3 (599,895.?45




000 08°100°9S ‘lerot

Jaquisde( - Aienuer £20Z JeaA Jod (c1'19v'cz9 ) 00°000°SZ Aiwed 3 yinoA abe(iA tousdng axe 062920 £202/12/¢0
fo1keq Augrugas (119865 ) L0°€€6'22 * samnseal] Aig-eusnbiep 0 AID 62920 ' £202/9L/£0
€2/Livy ana (90'8zs'ssS ) 60 ¥6€ 20IISS JoquIBIpIeD 8¥2920 €202/9L/€0
£220 dWOD B 2221 dW0D (26¢c1'645 ) 89'99C'¥ fended O 171920 £202/91/£0
£202/0€/9-1¥ seafojdw3 21 Gote At (6z°298'0L5 ) 00°80} le1syuon 92920 €202/94/£0
o " Kierugsd 100199 AlIuon - S - . -
90892-1V (6Z'652°045 ) 00'9t¥ saibojouyos | 906 S¥2920 £202/9L/E0
£20Z/82/C S1EP 3210AUI (6Z'cre'ols ) 00°029°} SYVH #2920 €202/91/E0
£E0L Y6266 AUl (6z'c69'89S ) ¥8'8€1 SSB[IIA UOZLBA £¥1920 £202Z/91/£0

00891 Z6¥9Z-1V

€L'¥8% 12992-1V
66Ty L1S9Z-1V (s¥'v55'89S ) Z1'560°1 selBojouyos | 906 ZrL920 £202/82/20
oway aosuejeg ysodaq juawiheyd aalked wnp Jay ajeq

£Z0Z/£T/€0 01 £20Z/8Z/20 ‘wo1d
S3NIANIY Ssaulsng

Hoday Arewwung Jaysibay yoa9yH 6€:0€:0L oW
L :abeyg uoissiwwo) bursnoy apanbiep £Z0Z/SZ/C0 :91ea




22195 ‘_mnEmEEmO.

€2/ ena (6v°€22'992°C ) 80°Z€ 056€00 €202/91/£0
dey yosep (1+'169'992° ) a  o0z0b . N QoY 'V oRY  BYEE00  £202/L0JEO
-  denuwew  (14'685'992° ) T - unng Aa1pny  8YEE00 £202/10/€0
- - denwew  (veeseozz) 0oL - NOSTIN M NILSIM  ZVBE00  £202/L0/S0
o dequosew  (1v295'99,7 ) oozez o Zauiep v onex 9Y6E00  £20Z/L0/E0
deq yosepy (17'582'992°Z ) 00°6t GNOWHSIA JLLANVINY SY6E00 £202/10/50
- depjyoren  (1'992'992'C ) - oozse B o Susuedy saunebay VYEE00  £202/L0/E0
- deq yozew (bplo'eesz ) : 0005 . abelin sakmes €¥6€£00 €202/10/£0
- deH yosepy (19205592 ) N 00'vS¥ o uewyo jeueq ZYBE00  £20Z/L0/E0
deH yoseny (L7'€50°592° ) 00982 OHIN 3A0I9 YOG L¥6E00 £202/10/€0
n dey yolew (7292%92°7 ) o 00°26S - o epiop LAY PIBH HOV £€202/10/€0
- dey youep (Lr'02Lv92° )  ooss ) enooI 1o HOV £202/10/£0
o a denyorew  (LrS6Z'E9LT ) o 00ves " fopouy uoy HOV £202/10/£0
- R de yosepy (1222902 ) - 00052 7 sopewnasesn HOV £202/L0/E0
= R depiyoren  (v1202927) a 0018%" o - unws 1 uosilly HOV  £202/10/80
1 depiyoren  (1yovsossz ) 00'€55 5T 'sieuoey eupey HOV £202/10/50
- deH yosep (19286'652°C ) N 00052'L - . fyeay xa0id HOV £202/10/€0
o - dey yosew (1v2£2852°C ) ©o0ssiL nesaigsyL - obpry eULRLO HOV €202/L0/€0
- dequorew (15285762 ) - - 0065y o uos|sN asiuaq HOV £202/10/£0
-  denwren  (weziusiz) . 00°00% o7 sewedoid wen HOV  £20Z/L0/E0
 denwew  (vezs'essz ) - ooese stuswyedy 9310 1507 HOV  £202/L0/S0
S o deriyolen  (Lvbze'ass'z ) ) 00969  sndnoyumey HOV £202/10/£0
- deH yoleWw  (1¥'829'652°C ) 00692 n o ~ senedoig Aeg uoy HOV  £202/10/0
 denuworew  (1v658'%65. ) o ) O ‘senadoid ioysuos| HOV  £202/LO/SO
o dequoenw  (1vSE'€5.°Z ) - 00vSLT ) ayanbuepy mainpuelo HOV €202/10/£0
o - deH yosep (1wise'oszz) 00082 : - OT1 sAaipuig HOV £202/10/50
o depiyolen (171020617 ) 00°Z8€ . © ompuoeysowoss MOV €202/10/€0
o o dep yosepy rv.mrw,mﬁ,m ) - o 00'6LE - - spng ..m_l.mmEm_, HOV . mmmmﬂzﬂmlo
- depiyolew  (Ly00S'6Y2Z ) : 0065 - yeuuag yems HOV £202/10/€0
- dequoren  (1t'126'892°Z ) i 00°L21 . OT1sBuppo SjeIsg sy 906 HOV £202/10/E0
owa souejeqg usodaQq juawihed aafed wnp joy ajeq

£20Z/€Z/E0 01 £202/82/20 ‘w04

13Yyonop

Hoday Aiewwing Jays16ay ¥o9yo 6Lz~ ewn)

:abe

uolssiwwo?) Buisno anbuepy

XA VT4 J

:ajeqg

%)



:afey

€Z0Z/€Z/€0 01 £20Z/8C/20 ‘w0l
13Y2NOA

poday Arewiwing 43)s163y }o9y)

uolssiwwos BuisnoH apanbiep

000 8£'625'61 llejoy
lioJhed £20z Ateruqag (62642'39L°C } ¥6'266 1ainseas] Auo-snanbiep o Auo £S6€00 £202/91/€0
£20Z/82/Z 1P AU (58'982'292°C ) 9g'81LT SYVH ZS6£00 £202/9L/E0
2Z11L0g Aut (6v'990'292'C ) 00'S¥E swialshs ejeq buisno 1S6£00 £202Z/94/€0
owa usodaqg juawAied aaled wnp Jay ajeq

61:6Z:01 -BWlL
g€oz/ezie0 -3ed

G



13Yy3noA ad10y) SWSnoH-AJH
1usWAeyd aouURISISSY SUISNOH-dVH

(eapuay pue 1SN ‘UoJeyS) SINNAIDY Ssaulsng

L9°662°Ch.L'e

9£°0LZ'6EL L €0°015288'v S1D2V 11V S1IV1i0L
0/'698'9C 0£'698'9¢ ysodaQ AUNosS-AST Aued 9|qipaJou]
2r'8..1'86¢ Tv'8L4°8S€E Bunesado-AST Mueg a|qipalou|
€0°'625°'LET €0'SCSTET anvsay dO-abpry auid Yueqg a|gIpaJou}
€9°909°.€ £€9°909°L€ as-obpiy suid Jjueg s|qipaJtou)
G160 /8Y _ S1°607'L8Y Bunesado-abpiy suid . yueg ajqipalou|
- 00'000°000°€  |00°000°000°€ (%l€) ao yueg a|qipaloy|
06°Lv¢C 6875979 66'907°T9 Buosyd AOH 616219001 jyueg 9|gIpalou|
(£0°220%¢) 19°5988/9 89768189 Buyosyo 49| 1Z£L 2200l 1000 ueg 2{qipaioy|
TOOdIN MO
£c0eiveic £202Ivele
e aouejeg bunes NS JaquinN
ualng pieog jsen JUNo22Y

yosiep

€20¢ AN3 ¥V3A VOSId

JWwauraym)§ UopEod Y1)
MOBIIMMO ) HWIMO M 2)yonbavy

v,



s

(c20z/S 1/ pabueyo) GGp'czz$ Uo paseq aq (Iim €202 ‘ANH wouy Hodal 000'602$ 2¢0¢/6 uo paseg 1£9781S Uo peseq Lode) 2202 A

%0°SL %L'99 %E'8S %005 %L LY %EEE %0'ST %99°91 %eE'g 5%0°00} %9'LE %e €8 o, 106181
%00 %00 %00 %0°0 %00 %STE %6'EC %6°SL VAR %00 %00 %0°0 pazinn
186png %

002652 00°165'CL 00'16GCL 00652 00°/6S'2L 00°265'TL 00'LLY'ES 00°0£5°SE £05°'21$ 00'265'2L 00°26S'2, ajep o0}
Juadg (ejo4

00'9Z1L'6L 00'Ly6'2L 00°220'8L €0S'LLS asuadx3y

- ) dVH.fjypuow

%9 %29 %Z9 %29 pazynn

J3YINOA %

Pd siayonop

ajqepod
Asuuid | pauyoep [yany pasea|

zaugrey Aauui4 MoYs IS1| yem
2 plRYoy2s ou | g |ysny| woJdy panssi|

0 0 yuws upws apop doys

unon

JaU2NOoA|

ve €€ £e £e asea

Japuq €304

gz-deg gz-bny ge-Ant gg-unp gz-AelN £Z-1dy £Z-1e gz-aa4 cz-uer £z-920 £Z-AON €210

€207 19quadaq - Atenuep

1\



